Dear Sir/Madam,

Unfortunately | will need this in writing from the head office. | am not aware of any other
business trading alcohol from a storage facility.

You do not need to be sitting in the storage unit for it to be considered both a work place
and a commercial premises as you would be running a business out of there, whether it is
online or not. As you and | haven’t made the terms and conditions up, it would be for head
office to clarify this.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.
Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk
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From: sunnyverma

Sent: 09 March 2018 13:45

To: Figueiredo, Susana

Subject: Re: CONSULT - New Premises - Mr Verma, Shurgard Alperton Park Royal, North
Circular Road, NW10 7QS - App Ref: 11111

Hi Susana
Thanks for coming back to me

Storage unit can’t be used as work place - as | won’t be be sitting there and selling alcohol
and it it online sales

2nd point would like to put acrosss as it says it may be not used as commercial purpose
which is not a definite no from their side

| have called them and asked them and they said it’s up to Customer whichever way they
want to use and it’s hard to get to touch with head office

As | am aware there are many others companies they do sell alcohol from these kind of self
storages units

Can you please let me know what can be done if | am unable to get in writing

Many Thanks
Sent from my iPhone


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

